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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

January 5, 1973

Harding 0il Co.
Box 3015
Abilene, Texas 79604

Gentlemen:

More than 90 days have elapsed since the Notice of
Intention to Drill for your Shipp No. 2 to have been
located in Unit G of Seetion 11, T-17-S, R-37-E, was
approved with no subsequent reports having been sub-
mitted.

The Notice of Intention to Drill is, therefore, can-
celled.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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